
s / Van / Lorry lTaxl tFrlmd Mover / Truck / Traller or
t t o.oAr,AsAi

Make &rModel: I.IEW OAfi FRICE

Mv;s&&f{8K Em[il A!,t4

FS:$ 
_ 
Drtu__

Re0istratinn DQte:

COE Expiry Date:

LTA Totbl Rebate Anrour.rt:



Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
Subject:
Attachments:

Hi,

Please help to check the MV.

Thanks.

Clara Milah Yeo <Milah@sg.msig-asia.com>

Thursday, 27 December 2018 12:06 PM

Check MV - EN7007C (doa: 07/12/2018)
EN7007C COE PARF.pdf

Sincerely,

Clara Milah Yeo
Senior Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 65942560 | Direct fax +65 62257402 | mitah@sq.msie'asia.com

MSIG

MSIG lnsurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Rafftes Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Buitding, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
' Vehicie Owner Pirticulars

Owner lD Type:

Owner lD:

Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:

Vehicle 6 be Exported:

lntended Deregistration Date:

Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:

Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

' Maximum Power Output:

Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:

First Registration Date:

Transfer Count:

ActualARF Paid:

lntended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:

PARF Rebate Amount:
lntended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

€OE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 26 Dec 2018
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Used Hyundai Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

New Cars r-t**d **r$ Sell My Car Directory Products

Login Sign up

lnsurance Articles Fotum Resources

FR€E VALt}ATIOH
Let us t€ll yau how- much your ear can sell forl

"m,F t-4,9p,r--.-ri

4 vehicles

Search Selection Hyundai $anta

Post an Advertisement
Sell it yourself! Mvertis€ it at just

$58 until it's SOLD!

Advenis€r Loqrn ways of selling

|lvY$ls-li

Post an Ad @
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Oepreciation - 
'i:ri: 

ilij: Eng Cap

Any 2010 Any

Price

Any

Mileage Veh Type

SW

SUV

In House Loan

Status

Ail

Available

SOLD

SOLD

ffi

Hyundai Santa Fe 2.4A $20,800 $10.000 /yr l3-Jan-2010 2,359 cc

Guaranteed Buy Back At $12500 Upon coE Expiry. Depreclation At f8300 For 12 Months Usage. call Now For More Enquirers,

poned: 24-Dtr"2018 li:iljott 
HYundaj santa,2010 hvundai santa, Hyundal santa, hyundai enta, Hyundai, santa. santa, r.,sed

Hyundai Santa Fe 2.4A - N.A 1+Jan-2010 2,359 cc

In original condition, 2 careful owners, Great For Short Term Drive! Car Is Now At 5 woodlands Terrace, #02-01,s(738430)

pcted: l3-Nov-201g Tags:_ 2010 Hyundai Santa, 2010 hyundai santa, Hwndai Santa, hyundai snta, Hyundai, Santi, santa, Used
nyundat

Hyundai Sahta Fe 2.44 - N.A r2-JuF2010 2,359 cc

One of The Best Full size 7 seater SUV For The Familylwell Maintained, Excellent Condition! Minimum Down payment with Bank orAvailable. Call For More Enquiries!

posted 04-Nov-201g Tags: 2010 Hyunda' Santa,2010 hyundai snta, Hyundai Santa, hyundai snta, Hyundai, Santa, santa? Used
HyUndar

Hyundai santa Fe 2,4A
Sunroof

N.A 20-Nov-2010 2,359 cc SW

one owner Unit, well Maintained swl Spacious And Powerful! Low Depreciation! Agent serviced! Loan And Trade In Available! call For A viewngAppointment Today!

Mayfair I'lotoring

posted: 1s-oct-2018 ffijoto 
ttrnou, santa, 2010 hvundai santa, Hyundai santa, hyundai santa, Hyundai, santa, santa, used

Save this search criteria, to get email alerts whenever a match is fosnd.

Price Depreciation Eng cap Mil€age

For old advertisements, view Expired ads

Follow sgCarMart.com

About us I careers I contact Us I sitemap Terms ofservice I Privacy Policy I personal Data protection statement

@2004-2018 sgcarMart. All rights reseryed,

https://www.sgcarmarl.com/used-cars/listing.php?RGD=2010&MOD=Hyundai&MMO=Santa&RpG=100&VEH=0

Veh Type Status

; lo0 v iresult'page

Home ,Newcars I Usedcars, SellMyCar i Directory i products I Insurance I Article I Forum iResources

for singapore jobs, real estate properties For sale, mover, car performance parts, car discussion, forum discussion, commercial vehicle leasing & coE results.
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